REPUBLIC OF KENYA





COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF KISUMU

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION REPORT ON BUDGET ESTIMATES

2023/2024

FISCAL YEAR

This is a consolidated report detailing comprehensively the public engagements with county Executive committee members drawn across the county units/departments and the county budget and economic forum members (CBEF) on feedback (Public comments on the budgeted county estimates & projects) and emerging issues for 2023/2024 Fiscal year.

Submitted to

Compiled by

Name : Wilson Abiero

Designation : Ag. Chief officer Finance, Economic Planning and ICT services

Table of Contents

1.	West Nyakach Ward	3
2.	Kondele Ward	3
3.	Nyalenda A	3
4.	Miwani Ward	4
5.	Kisumu North	4
6.	North Nyakach	4
7.	Kolwa Central	5
8.	Market Milimani	5
9.	Awasi Onjiko	6
10.	Central Kisumu	6
11.	West Seme	7
12.	Masogo Nyang'oma	7
13.	Central Nyakach	8
14.	East Kano Wawidhi	8
15.	South West Kisumu	9
16.	Ombeyi Ward	9
17.	West Kisumu Ward.	10
18.	South East Nyakach	10
19.	Nyalenda B	11
20.	Manyatta B	11
21.	Kajulu	11
22.	Kaloleni Shaurimoyo	12
23.	Ko bura	13
24.	North Seme	14
25.	Kolwa East	15
26.	Ahero Ward	17
27.	Central Seme	17
28.	North West Kisumu	17
29.	Chemelil	18
30.	Railways Ward	18
31.	Migosi Ward	19
32.	Kabonyo /Kanyagwal Ward	19
33.	East Seme Ward	20
34.	Muhoroni Koru Ward	21
35.	South West Nyakach	22

1. West Nyakach Ward

S/NO	Name of project	Department	Proposal
1.	Yomale Bolo Oriang access road	Infrastructure, Energy and Public works	Yoo Maler Bolo access road (project naming)
2.	Completion of male ward in Sigoti health centre	Health	Replaced by completion of Kodingo health centre(initial project is found in another ward)
3.	Rehabilitation of Sigoti health centre		Replaced by completion of Nyadina and Okano Wach health centres at a cost of 1 million each given the project was in another ward (previous allocation was 2 million)

Emerging issues

Funds to be allocated towards development of market infrastructure within the ward to boost government own source revenue, and overall business success.

2. Kondele Ward

S/NO	Name of project	Department	Proposal
1.	Kabuda Umoja Landi matope access road	Infrastructure, Energy and Public works	Expansion of the road given it is too narrow.
2.	Maintenance of streetlights	City	Funds allocated for maintenance of streetlights to incorporate installation of new streetlights in units lacking streetlights

Emerging issues

Departments to streamline disability issues in their programs

Prioritization of drainage programs within the ward

3. Nvalenda A

S/NO	Name of project	Department	Proposal
1.	Improvement of storm water drainage system	City	Amount allocated to be revised upwards given drainage is a major issue within the ward

Emerging issues

Disability mainstreaming with projects and programs

Equitable distribution of projects and programs within the ward

4. Miwani Ward

S/NO	Name of project	Department	Proposal
1.	Rehabilitation and equipping of Obumba health centre	Health	Replaced by completion of Gari dispensary (initial project is found in another ward)

5. Kisumu North

Emerging issues

The cumulative allocation for the ward to be increased

Inequitable distribution of projects within the ward

Prioritization of stalled projects within the ward

6. North Nyakach

S/NO	NAME OF PROJECT	DEPARTMENT	COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
1.	Construction of fish processing slabs at Katito market	Agriculture	-The project was not a priority changed to Provision of Certified Assorted Seeds
2.	Completion of Maraba Dispensary	Health	-The project was documented again in the next FY yet it is in the current FY

- ✓ No equal distribution of projects, all the projects are from one village.
- ✓ There was poor representation of projects from other departments yet they proposed projects from every sector.
- ✓ There was a request for the community partnership with the County Government
- ✓ There was need for provision of helping devices and Funds for the PWDs
- ✓ There was need for box culverts across the roads
- ✓ There was need for projects about youths to be captured i.e sports

7. Kolwa Central

S/NO	NAME OF PROJECT	DEPARTMENT	COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
1.	Desilting of water ways and drainages Landi 2km	Water	-The project was renamed to Desilting of Namthoe-Odeso-Bach Petrol Station-Akado Polytechnic-Jamaa-Bonde

Emerging issues

- ✓ Uneven distribution of projects, no projects in Kasule village
- ✓ No access roads within the Kasule Village
- ✓ Only Three departments were captured out of Thirteen departments
- ✓ There was concern that the allocation was too little yet they had a lot of projects proposed

8. Market Milimani

S/NO	NAME OF PROJECT	DEPARTMENT	COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
1.	Extension and Equipping radiology and dental unit in Lumumba Sub county Hospital	Health	-The project was allocated 3m which was not enough to do both the radiology and Dental Unit.
2.	Rehabilitation of tamitami at Mama Grace Onyango and Music and Films production	Sports	-The allocations be combined and changed to Construction of Sports training hall at sports ground and at Rotary field

- ✓ The public claimed projects propose not captured
- ✓ There was need for rehabilitation and equipping of Railways Dispensary
- ✓ Rotary needs Workshops and Hostels
- ✓ Rehabilitation of public health offices
- ✓ There was need for maintenance of floodlights around the CBDs
- ✓ No equal distribution of projects, all the projects are from one village
- ✓ There was need for an improvement of Maendeleo market
- ✓ There was need for construction of an ECDE at Arya Primary School
- ✓ Review of the terms and conditions for the application of aTrade Fund

9. Awasi Onjiko

S/NO	NAME OF PROJECT	DEPARTMENT	COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
1.	Magendo Kolunga Road	Roads	- The project to be changed to Kodoyo Ogonda kochiel road
2.	Rehabilitation and Equipping of Ayucha Health Center	Health	- Rehabilitation of the project was done and the allocated amount should be used for electrification and equipping of Ayucha Health Center

Emerging issues

- ✓ Agriculture and Water has low allocation
- ✓ Rehabilitation of Kokuoyo ECDE water projects
- ✓ There was need for installation of floodlights within the ward
- √ No equal distribution of projects, all the projects are from one village
- √ Wang'anga ECDE needs rehabilitation
- ✓ Nyalenda ECDE not captured yet it was a priority to the community

/

10. Central Kisumu

S/NO	NAME OF PROJECT	DEPARTMENT	COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
1.	Rehabilitation of Tiengre resource centre/ safe house	Sports	- There was a concern that the allocation was high for the rehabilitation only, be used for both rehabilitation and equipping of the facility
2.	Rehabilitation and Equipping of St Marks Lela	Health	 The Project should be Rehabilitation and Equipping of St Marks Lela Maternity Wing

- ✓ Countywide projects to be documented
- ✓ All the projects are from one village, Kogony has no projects
- ✓ All County Documents to be uploaded on time.
- ✓ There was need for operationalization of Ogongo borehole.
- ✓ There was need for rehabilitation of ECDEs within the ward i.e Robert Ouko ECDE and Usoma ECDE
- ✓ There was need for a footbridge at Anawa access road
- ✓ Poor collection of revenue
- ✓ Agriculture has low allocation in development

11. West Seme

S/NO	Project	Department	Issue
1.	Renovation of Rodi Health Centre	Health	Rodi Dispensary not within the ward

Emerging Issues

- 1. There was need for completion of all stalled projects.
- 2. One off allocation of funds for projects to realize value for money.
- 3. Unequitable distribution of resources between the two villages.
- 4. Due diligence be done before award of contracts.
- 5. Close monitoring and evaluation of projects.
- 6. Increase allocation for agriculture department.
- 7. Documents be provided before the actual day of participation.
- 8. Put up strategies for revenue collection to realize the targets.

12. Masogo Nyang'oma

S/NO	Department	Place	Concerns
1.	Education	Masogo Nyangoma	Construct more ECDS in Masogo

- 1. Increase allocation for agriculture and roads departments.
- 2. Concerns raised on the number of incomplete ECDE classrooms.
- 3. Increase allocation for Culture Sports Gender and Youth affairs to ensure PWDs get assistive devices.
- 4. Need for development of Lwanda Magere Cultural Centre.

13. Central Nyakach

S/NO	Place		Department	Concerns
1.	Completion of complex	Kodingo OPD	Health	Kodingo dispensary not in the ward instead Improve kodum Dispensary.

Emerging Issues

- 1. Conduct civil education especially on the budget cycle.
- 2. Unequitable distribution of resources between the two villages.
- 3. Put up strategies to ensure revenue targets are attained.
- 4. Increase allocation for Agriculture department to ensure food security.
- 5. Concerns raised on projects which are constantly budgeted but never implemented.

14. East Kano Wawidhi

S/NO	Project	Department	Concerns
1.	Katito Kinisia Flood Light	Roads	Floodlights in katolo kinasia to be erected at Tok Teko Market
2.	Equipping Wawidhi primary school borehole	Water & Environment	Name to be changed to Drilling and Equipping of Waradho Community Water

- 1. Increase number of participants.
- 2. Project distribution between the two villages was commendable.
- 3. Increase allocation for Agriculture department to ensure food security.
- 4. Need for effective monitoring and evaluation of projects
- 5. Complete started projects before setting up new projects

15. South West Kisumu

s/NO	Project	Department	Concerns
1.	Completion, Fencing and Latrine at Maembe Kodero dispensary	Health	Project not in the ward (2M should be used at Sabako and 2M at Ojolla H.C)
2.	Obambo Oyiengo access road	Roads	The name of the project should be Obambo -Oyiengo-Kabibi access road

Emerging Issues

- 1. Increase allocation on Agriculture
- 2. Revival of agricultural extension services.
- 3. Public awareness on the various public participation.
- 4. Complete started projects before rolling out new projects

16. Ombeyi Ward.

s/NO	Name of project	Department	Comments from public participation fora
3.	Onyalo Biro kasese access Road	Roads	 Increase allocation for this project or replace it with another project.
4.	Completion of Yawo ECDE classroom	Education	 Too much allocation for this project (950,000).
5.	Distilling of waterways and drainages at Arero river and cannels.	Water and environment	 Name the specific cannels to be distilled.
6.	Purchase and installation of cotton ginnery at Mama Pamba farmers' cooperative society.	Tourism and trade	 Replace it with improvement of Oguma Market.

EMERGING ISSUES.

- No health project in the budget for the ward.
- Need for equity in project distribution with the ward.
- Completion of Achuodho ECDE should be prioritized.

17. West Kisumu Ward.

S/NO	Name of the project	Department	Comments from public participation fora
1.	Kotieno ogađa Road	Roads	 Otieno-Ogada-Thin Katindi-Nyakune dwele Access Road.
2.	Kowiye Market Floodlight	Roads	 Should appear as Kowiyo Market flood light.
3.	Rehabilitation of Lwala Kadawa Health Centre.	Health	Increase allocation for this project.
4.	Completion of Huma Market	Trade	 The allocation is high (3M) and hence need to review and expand capacity of Huma Market.
5.	Proposed rehabilitation of Sianda VTC	Education	 Increase its allocation since a lot need to be done there.

EMERGING ISSUES.

- Need for equity in project distribution.
- Education sector has very few project for the ward.
- Prioritize completion of stalled projects like Sianda ECDE, Huma Dispensary, Huma Centre, and Boge VTC
- Need to clear pending bills to enhance progress of stalled projects.
- Prioritize Huma Dispensary instead of Huma Market.
- Need to improve Holo market to enhance revenue collection.

18. South East Nyakach

S/No	Name of the project	Department	Comments from public participation fora
1.	Completion of Nyagweno	Education	 Should read as Completion of Nyagweno ECDE.
2.	Equipping of St Cornelius Ramula Odowa sec school.	Water and environment	 The project is South West Nyakach not South East. Replace that project with rehabilitation of Njora Pipeline extension from Ongielore to Njora ECDE.
3.	Completion of Naki ECDE	Education	 The project has not been started hence it should be construction of Naki ECDE.

EMERGING ISSUES

• Lower allocation for the ward as compared to other financial years.

19. Nyalenda B

S/NO	Project Name	Department	Comments from public participation fora
1.	Improvement of storm water drainage system.	city	Increase allocation for this project.
2.	Maintenance of streetlights	city	 It should be rehabilitation and installation of new streetlights.

EMERGING ISSUES

- Reduce allocation for PSB.
- Increase allocation for sports.

20. Manyatta B

S/NO	Project Name	Department	Comments from public participation fora
1.	Improvement of storm water drainage	city	 Increase the allocation from this project.
2.	Maintenance of streetlights.	city	 Install more streetlights with that allocation.

EMERGING ISSUES

- Increase allocations for the department of Agriculture and Environment.
- Construction of Kaego bridge should be prioritized.

21. Kajulu

ISSUES

S/NO	Name of project	department	Issue from public fora
1.	completion of a twin workshop at Obwolo VTC	Education	Proposed completion of a twin workshop at Obwolo ECDE instead of Completion of a twin workshop at Obwolo VTC
2.	Rehabilitation of Kokelo spring(Got Nyabondo)	Water and environment	Proposed Rehabilitation of Kanyaimbo water project since Kokelo spring has already been done.
3.	Pit latrine at Ongadi dispensary	Health	Was not in the CIDP and was never a priority in ADP

4.	Ongadi dispensary placenta pit	Health	Was not in the CIDP
6.	Construction of ECDE classroom at Ongadi primary	Education	Construction of ECDE classroom at Ongadi primary should be replaced with
			equipping of Ongadi ECDE.
7.	Simba Opepo dispensary pit latrine	Health	The project is under budgeted

Emerging issues

- Construction of a toilet at Kiancha ECDE/ Primary
- Disilting of Mamboleo by-pass
- There was need for Demacation of Ongadi area
- Kiancha ECDE has no latrine
- Construction of Obwolo ECDE
- There was need to Fast-track PMC payment Enhance Monitoring and Evaluation process through training the M&E officers.
- There was need to provide brails for PWD during public participation
- Equitable distribution of projects within the ward.

22. Kaloleni Shaurimovo

S/NO	Name of project	department	Issue from public fora
1.	Construction of ECDE classroom at Highway Primary	Education	Completion of ECDE classroom at Highway Primary
2.	Maintenance of streetlights	City	Maintenance of streetlights and floodlight

3.	Improvement of storm water drainage	City	The areas to be
			improved should be
			specified

Emerging issues

- There was need for maintenance of existing streetlights and floodlights.
- Enhance Monitoring and Evaluation process through training the M&E officers
- Equitable distribution of projects within the ward.s

23. Kobura

S/NO	Name of project	department	Issue from public fora
1.	Kodep – Yweraywera access road	Roads	Konduto – Yweraywera access road
2.	Pipeline extensions of Alendu borehole	Water and environment	Distribution of water tanks since there is no water in Alendu
3.	Construction of four door pit latrine in Hongo Ogosa Health center	Health	Construction of four different toilets at Hongo Ogosa

- There was need to Fast-track payment of PMCs.
- Equitable distribution of projects within the ward.
- There was need to Capacity build the county M&E officers and deploy them at ward level.
- Emergency fund was to handle the floods crisis within the ward.
- There was need to complete all the stalled projects within the ward.

24. North Seme

S/NO	Name of project	department	Issue from public fora
1.	Oluti Outa Ben Gumba Road	Roads	Oluti Outa Ben Gumba road is in East Seme hence to be replaced with Ben gumba-Ngulu to Dr.Juliana road
2.	Purchase of lands Barkorwa Market	Lands	It was noted that this project was in the last F/Y, hence the office of the MCA was to engage the department on another project.
3.	Equipping Ojolla Kadero primary school	Education	Equipping Ojolla Kadero primary school was to be replaced with
			Pipeline extension of Ojolla Kadero primary school.
4.	Renovation of staff house in Ratta health center	Health	Renovation of staff house in Ratta health center to be replaced with Construction of staff house in Ratta center

- There was need to provide Brails for PWDs with visual impairments.
- There was need to Fast-track PMC payment process.
- Completion of all incomplete ECDEs.
- There was need to enhance M&E process for effective service delivery.

25. Kolwa East

S/NO	Name of project	department	Issue from public fora
1.	Nyamonge Catholic Koriecho junction Kapaul junction Landi Matope market St John wasawa junction Chiga Market road	Roads	Nyamonge Catholic Koriecho junction Kapaul junction Landi Matope market St John Masawa junction Chiga Market road instead of Nyamonge Catholic Koriecho junction Kapaul junction Landi Matope market St John wasawa junction Chiga Market road
2.	Construction of a pit latrine	Health	Construction of a pit latrine at Orongo dispensary
3.	Rehabilitation and equipping of Nyalunya Health center	Health	Rehabilitation and equipping of Nyalunya Health center to be replaced with Equipping of Obino dispensary
4.	Fencing of Nyalunya Health center	Health	Fencing of Nyalunya Health center to be replaced with Fencing of Angola health center.

5.	Rehabilitation and equipping of Chiga health center	Health	Rehabilitation and equipping of Chiga health center to be replaced with Rehabilitation and equipping of a maternity wing at Chiga Health center.
6.	Drilling at equipping of Orongo evacuation centre borehole	Water and Environment	Drilling at equipping of Orongo evacuation centre borehole to be replaced with Drilling and equipping Onjweru Catholic borehole
7.	Desilting of water ways and drainages from Lwanda to Orongo	Water and Environment	Desilting of water ways and drainages from Lwanda to Orongo to be replaced with Desilting of water ways from River Lwanda to Lake Victoria.

- There was need to Fast-track payment of PMCs.
- Fast-track implementation of existing programs and projects within the ward.
- Equitable distribution of projects within the ward.
- Emergency funds were to handle the floods crisis within the ward.
- There was need to complete all the stalled projects within the ward.
- There was need to provide Brails for PWDs with visual impairments.

26. Ahero Ward

S/No.	PROJECT	DEPARTMENT	ISSUE
1.	Purchase and installation of Groundnut processing equipment at Manywanda Farmers Cooperative society.	Agriculture	This project is not in Ahero ward.
2.	Completion of Obugi ECD	Education	This project was in 2022/2023 financial year's budget hence should be replaced by Construction of Kagimba ECD.

• There was no equity in project distribution within the ward.

27. Central Seme

• There was no equity in project distribution within the ward.

28. North West Kisumu

S/No.	PROJECT	DEPARTMENT	ISSUE
1.	Construction of Sunga Box Culvert	Roads	This project was being implemented and almost done hence this allocation should be used in Construction of Nyalo-Ajumbo- Reli- Taba- Sunga Dispensary- Pap Katera access road.
2.	Chulaimbo Nyayo Dago Koptiende road	Roads	This road was not proposed hence the allocation should be used in Construction of Yambo- Chulaimbo Primary- Mbakaoromo secondary access road.
3.	Rehabilitation of Maseno- Kombewa water supply	Water and Environment	This is a flagship project not benefiting the water. The public instead proposed the drilling of boreholes at Odowa, Marera resource centre, Nyalalo and extension of Eshivalu- Nyawita- Muguli water project

29. Chemelil

S/No.	PROJECT	DEPARTMENT	ISSUE
1.	Rehabilitation and equipping of Chemelil GOK Health centre.	Health	This project was not in Chemelil ward hence should be replaced with Construction of Oduo Dispensary.

- There was no equity in project distribution within the ward.
- There was need for clarity on Cess from sugarcane farmers.

30. Railways Ward

S/No.	PROJECT	DEPARTMENT	ISSUE
1.	Kamakowa- Kasango access road	Roads	This road only needs culverting and the remaining amount be allocated to Construction of Kolieo- Kayowe access road.
2.	Construction of four door pit latrine in Kanyakwar Dispensary.	Health	The Dispensary does not require an extra pit latrine hence the allocation should be used in contraction of a waiting bay.
3.	Construction of patient waiting bay and rehabilitation of Railways Health centre.	Health	This project is not in Railways ward hence the allocation should be used in construction of a Dispensary at Nita.
4.	Maintenance of street lights.	City	The public requested for the installation of Floodlights at Pap Mbuta and Kotur.

31. Migosi Ward

S/NO	NAME OF PROJECT	DEPARTMENT	COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
1	Renovation of migosi sub- county hospital	Health	Need for allocation of more funds for Migosi sub-county hospital.
2	Upgrading of streetlights	city	Proper maintenance of the upgraded street lights.
3	Migosi hospital Kondele pri. Access road	Roads	 Proper monitoring and evaluation during project implementation. Adequate and quality materials be used during project implementation.
4	Improvement of storm water drainage system	city	 Proper monitoring and evaluation during project implementation.

EMERGING ISSUES

- ✓ There was need to Fast-track PMC payment process.
- ✓ Enhance Monitoring and Evaluation process by deploying and training the M&E officers.
- ✓ There was need for maintenance of existing streetlights and floodlights.
- ✓ There was need to allocate funds in all departments to foster development each year.
- ✓ There was need for feedback mechanisms after public participation.
- ✓ Employ and deploy county officers based on requisite technical expertise.31
- ✓ There was need to provide brailles for PWD during public participation.
- ✓ There was need for capacity building on the budget process.
- ✓ There was need for adequate notice before public participation.

32. Kabonyo / Kanyagwal Ward

S/NO	NAME OF PROJECT	DEPARTMENT	COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
1	Rehabilitation of Nyangande sub county hospital	Health	 Enhance proper M&E process during project implementation. Adequate quantity and quality materials during project implementation.
2	Construction of four door patient latrines in Nyangande sub-county hospital	Health	Allocation of more resources for this project.

3	Proposed fencing and construction of a classroom at Withur VTC	Education	 Proper monitoring and evaluation during project implementation. BQ be provided to members of the public before implementation.
4	Kadete Nyangande access roads	Roads	 BQ be provided to members of the public before project implementation. M&E to be conducted in all stages of project implementation. Quality materials be provided during project implementation.
6	Pipeline extension of Withur borehole	Water & Environment	The project be changed to Kanyagwal Water Project. The balance if any be used to drill a borehole at Odienya water project.
7	Completion of Nduru ECDE	Education	N/A

- ✓ There was need to Fast-track payment of PMCs.
- ✓ Fast-track implementation of existing programs and projects within the ward.
- ✓ Equitable/fair distribution of projects within the ward.
- ✓ There was need to Capacity build the county M&E officers and deploy them at ward level.
- ✓ Emergency fund was to handle the floods crisis within the ward.
- ✓ There was need to complete all the stalled projects within the ward.
- ✓ There was need for sensitization on the budget cycle.
- ✓ There was need for adequate notice before public participation.

33. East Seme Ward

S/NO	NAME OF PROJECT	DEPARTMENT	COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
1	Construction of Kit Mikayi exhibition gallery	sports	The M&E officers to ensure the project will be done to completion.
2	Siala magwar access road	roads	M&E officers to ensure before the contractor is paid, work is done as per the BQ.
3	Completion of Nanga Koker ECDE	Education	 Proper monitoring and evaluation during project implementation is required. Adequate and quality materials be provided during project
			implementation.M&E officers to ensure completion of project before handing over.
4	Proposed completion of Lung'a VTC	Education	 Need for Proper monitoring and evaluation during project implementation.

5	Rehabilitation and Equipping of Miranga health centre	Health	M&E officers to ensure proper work is done as per the BQ before the contractor is paid.
6	Construction of four door pit latrine at Bongu konyango	Health	The project is to be changed as construction of four door pit latrine at Nyadado dispensary because the project falls in north seme ward and not east seme ward.

- ✓ There was need to provide Brails for PWDs with visual impairments.
- ✓ There was need to Fast-track PMC payment process.
- ✓ Provision of more drugs in our health facilities.
- ✓ There was need for provision youth friendly units within the health facilities of.
- ✓ Capacity building for the youth on SRHRs.
- ✓ Completion of incomplete ECDEs.
- ✓ There was need to enhance M&E process for effective service delivery.
- ✓ There was need for sensitization on county budget cycle.
- ✓ There was need for adequate notice for public participation.

34. Muhoroni Koru Ward

S/NO	NAME OF PROJECT	DEPARTMENT	COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
1	Development of Muhoroni stadium	sports	The M&E officers to ensure the project is done to completion as per the BQ.
2	Construction of Ogwedhi box culvert	roads	 Need for allocation of more funds for this project M&E officers to ensure work is done as per the BQ before contactors are paid.
3	Construction of a bio-energy centre	Roads	Since this will be a flagship project that fall in a different ward, the ward administrator was to follow up with the relevant department to offer way forward.
4	Kao Got Mariwa junction Oyuga access road.		Need to avail BQs to PMC members before project implementation in order to ascertain the scope of work.
5	Completion of Sauset ECDE	Education	 Need for Proper monitoring and evaluation during project implementation.
6	Rehabilitation and equipping of Muhoroni county referral hospital	Health	M&E officers to ensure work is done as per the BQ.

7	Completion of Oneno Nam heaith	Health	*	Since Oneno Nam falls under
	centre			chemelil Tamu ward, the project was
				proposed to be changed to
				completion of koru health centre.

- ✓ There was need to fast-t rack payment of PMC members.
- ✓ There was need to Capacity build the county M&E officers and deploy them at ward level.
- ✓ Need to prioritize completion of all incomplete projects within the ward before new ones are identified.
- ✓ Deploy trained trade and extension officers at ward level.
- ✓ During project implementation, there was need to ensure value for money.
- ✓ Replacement of old asbestos Roofing materials at Muhoroni market should be urgently addressed.
- ✓ Construction of pit latrines at Muhoroni and Koru markets be prioritized as a matter of urgency.
- ✓ There was need for capacity building on county funding opportunities and the budget cycle.

35. South West Nyakach

S/N O	NAME OF PROJECT	DEPARTMENT	COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
1	Construction of four door pit latrine	Health	The project should be changed to construction of a four-door pit latrine at Gari dispensary.
2	Rehabilitation of Oboch health centre	Health	 Need to avail BQs to PMC members before project implementation. M&E officers to ensure project is completed as per the BQ before be Contractor is paid.
3	Proposed Completion of classroom at Alara VTC	Education	 The project to be awarded to a contractor with technical expertise. M&E in every stage of implementation before site handing over.
4	Rehabilitation of Oboch sports ground		 Need to avail BQs to PMC members before project implementation. M&E in every stage of project implementation before project handing over.
5	Othith Polo Piach Access road	Roads	 Proper monitoring and evaluation during project implementation and before project handing over.

6	Completion of Ramula Odowa	education	 Change the project to completion of Ramula Odowa ECDE. Need for allocation of more funds for the project.
7	Completion of Oboch maternity	Health	 Need for use of quality materials. M&E should be fast tracked in every stage of implementation.
8	Assorted seedlings production at Ogoro	Water & Environment	Timely provision of assorted seedlings.

- ✓ There was need to fast-track payment of PMCs.
- ✓ Need to prioritize completion of all incomplete projects within the ward.
- ✓ Need for Equitable and fair distribution of projects within the ward.
- ✓ Need for feedback mechanisms after public participation to the community.
- ✓ Need for youth programs and projects to be prioritized in the budget.
- ✓ Need for allocation of more funds to the department of culture, sports, gender and youth affairs to address gender and youth agenda.
- ✓ There was an urgent need to construct a maternity wing at Gari dispensary.
- ✓ There was need to award qualified contractors tenders.